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Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 11:32 AM

To: brian@crowleynet.com

Cc: 'rick@cascademountaintech.com'; 'issygreeneyes@yahoo.com'

Subject: SP-15-00006 Amended Upland Development - Deem Complete

Attachments: SP-15-00006 Amended Upland Development Deem Complete_signed.pdf

Mr. Crowley, 
 
Please find attached the deem complete letter for the requested Amended Upland Development Short Plat SP-15-
00006.  A hard copy of this letter has been placed in the mail to all property owners within the short plat.  Information is 
updated regularly on our website for this project here: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-
details.aspx?title=Short Plats&project=SP-15-00006+Amended+Upland+Development.   The next step for staff is to 
begin the 15-day comment period and publishing of the notice of application in the Daily Record.  Once the comment 
period has ended, all received comments will be transmitted to you. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
Lindsey Ozbolt 
Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
509.962.7637 
 


